LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Sheila A. Alles, Director Academic Services Department

June 9, 2010

TO: Dr. Randy Liepa

FROM: Sheila Alles

SUBJECT: HUMANITIES TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDATIONS

| am requesting that the following textbook purchase recommendation for the 12th grade
Humanities course be placed on the June 17, 2010, Board Curriculum Committee agenda. We
have completed the district prescribed textbook adoption process, and the high school principals

support the recommendation. The textbook is available to review in my outer office area.

COURSE: HUMANITIES

Culture and Values: A Survey of the Humanities, Comprehensive Edition, 7™ Edition,
2010
Publisher: McDougal Littell/Houghton Mifflin Series

200 Student Editions with Student PassKeys at $118.50 each = $23,700.00
133 Reading for Culture and Values @ $29.21 each = $3,884.93

At No Charge:

250 Student PassKeys ($20.49/year for six years) with a value of $30,735.00

8 Student Editions with a value of $118.50 each = $948.00
67 Reading for Culture and Values with a value of $29.21 each = $1,957.07

Reading for Culture and Values with a value of $29.21 each = $233.68
Music CD-ROM with a value of $15.25 each = $122.00
PowerlLecture CD-ROM with a value of $30.00 each = $240.00
On-line Resources, which includes Critical Thinking Questions, Internet
Exercises, Questions on Readings, quizzes and more. Teacher and
student online resources will be accessible via teacher accounts and
student PassKeys provided for 6 years.
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Total Cost $27,584.93
Shipping & Handling (5%) 1,379.25
Total Cost: $28,964.18

Total savings of no charge items: $34,410.79
mb

o Rod Hosman
Kathy Frame



